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Mf,MORANDUM

TO:

FROM: C

Phoebe J. Bascones - BNHS
Aen Charelle R Valde - Managok Ceneal School
Clarence S. Gonzales - Silae National High School
Raymond B. Tangcar.r,an - Apo Macote National High School
Joselito A. Dalapo - Bangcud National High School

E LIMBACG.REYES
ivision Supenntende%A/

DATE: Novcmber 6,2023

SUBJECT PRE-WORK MEETING WITH THE TRAINING TEAM FOR THE
SEI\{INARY WORKSHOP ON EI{HANCING MUSICAL AND
PEDAGOGICAL SKILLS FOR GRADES 1_10 MUSIC TEACHERS

,|

I. In line with the conduct of 0te Semfuar/ Workshop on Enhancing Musical and

Pedagogical Skills for grades l-10 Music Teache$, the above--oamed teachers are hereby directed to

attend the prFwork meeting on November 7 , 2023, at l, i3O W, 
^t 

the division office.

Travelling and other incidental expenses wil be charged to local funds, subject

to the usual accouflting and auditing mles and rcgulations.

3 Queries related to this can be relayed to Sharol Mae A. Bongocan, EPS at

09359357r 58

To be posted on the website.

eAddress: seyr€ Hi.w.y, Purok 6, Casisan& Malaybalay cty
Telefax o.: O8&311{n94; Telephone ltlo.: (ts&81:l-1245

EmallAddr€s5: malavbalav crtv@deoed qov.oh
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